July 28, 1967

Mr. Robert Macheil
NRC Newsa
Natinnel Broadeasting Co.,

Dear Mr. liacliell,

For some months + have been hopinz to hear a comaent from you
on “illiam “anchester's statement ( "Death of & President", D. 279),
shat at the time of the sssassinstion of Fresident Fennedy you ran
into the Texss School Book Depository Bldg to find a phone, bunped
into Uswald, who paused tok tell you vharc oune Was, and, vhat 1s
inhersnt in this, failed to volunteer this infermation to ths Com=
mission snd also foiled to broadcest it on HEC.

Iucreasingly vaople nre asldpg mo stout this. In snower, I give
my opihien, Ss-n I will be writineg soout it. ’

Igwonld, therefore, sorreciste 3 sinlenent fron jou cn thica

Did it really hapoens

1f 1% d%d nnt, d1d anything hapren that could havs led #Manchestor
to believe thsat you sav vgwald ss he was leaving the TSBD:

"

Did Manchester interview you, in person, by phone, or by lettar:

’
Do NBC Hews credentisls at all reaserble those of the Sesret Sarvice:
Feve you aver been interviewed by the FBI, Sscret Jarvice or any cthar
nfficinl erency sbeut this {ueident, st any time.

If there is eny comnent you would cars o dffer, I wourld weleane it.

S{necarely yours,

Harcld 7sisberg



